
 
GOLF COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 
JUNE 10, 2009 
 
The Golf Commission held their Regular Meeting on Wednesday, June 10, 2009 at The Orchards Golf Course, 
clubhouse.  Chairman Austin called the meeting to order at 5:32 p.m. 
 
I.  Roll Call 
 
Commission Members Present    Also Present 

       
R. Austin       Ald. J. Toohey  
G. Amato       Ald. M. Hardiman (5:44 p.m.) 
R. Peruzzi        
D. Worroll 
M. Blake 
W. Healey      
 
Excused:  R. Weir 
 
II. Consideration of Minutes of  May 13, 2009 
 
Commissioners Amato and Blake made and seconded a motion to approve the minutes of the Regular Meeting 
held May 13, 2009 as presented.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
III. Chairman’s Report 
 
Chairman Austin reported he had not yet seen the final budget amount, but it should remain unchanged.  He 
stated the course is in great shape.  He also reported next month the Commission would look at the proposal to 
fix four traps.  Chairman Austin also reported he paid the bill for Royal Flush, additional flowers around the 
course and some work to the sprinklers. 
 
IV. Unfinished Business  
 

(a) Building Maintenance Project –  Commissioner Healey reported he and Commissioner Peruzzi have 
been very busy.  He reported the clubhouse had been painted and took one coat of paint except for the 
ends where the building is exposed to a great deal more sun.  He stated the contractor is hoping to finish 
in the next few days, weather permitting, noting the weather had already pushed him back.  
Commissioner Healey stated the building looks great and that others have been commenting about it.  
He stated since the last meeting he and Commission Peruzzi had the opportunity to look at various 
storage buildings.  He reported they went to Carefree Building who has a showroom in West Haven and 
met with the representatives there.  He displayed a photo of a 14’ x 24’ “garage” building, adding it has 
a pressure treated wood flooring.  Commissioner Healey continued with a detailed explanation of the 
storage building.  He stated he and Commissioner Peruzzi were impressed with the size of the building.  
He stated they also met with Mr. Sullivan as to his needs for the building and this would be more than 

 1



adequate to house his storage as well as one or two carts and anything else that needs to be housed there.  
Commissioner Healey explained if the Commission were to go with this particular building they would 
need to expand the footprint.  He also stated he would suggest extending electricity to the building.  He 
gave a breakdown of the expenses as follows:  “garage” building $6,995, plus $125 for delivery and 
$125 for the movers and another $25 for the wide-load permit.  He stated the total project delivered, 
dropped and secured, excluding the stone would be $7,270. 
 
Commissioner Peruzzi added the building is very well built.  Discussion ensued. 
 
Commissioner Amato asked if there would be room to relieve the current congestion in the garage. 
 
Commissioner Healey responded yes and then some. 
 
Chairman Austin stated he could support this, but that the Commission should get more of a direction 
when they know more about the carts. 
 
Vice Chairman Worroll commented as to the amount currently in that account and that he believed it to 
be around $9,500.  Discussion continued. 
 
Chairman Austin stated he would entertain a motion to go forward with the purchase of the building. 
 
Commissioner Healey stated he would recommend the Commission look at all the projects before them 
tonight and then vote on each one. 
 
Commissioner Peruzzi spoke regarding the fencing.  He stated they go several prices but received the 
best price from Orange Fence.  He stated the fence they were presenting to the Commission is a vinyl 
fence; however it is installed in cement.  He stated it is actually vinyl “diamond” fencing and that it is 
also available in various colors.  He explained the fencing would be a nice accent coming into the 
driveway.  Commissioner Peruzzi stated they also thought of fencing in the back along the shed area, so 
as to have a privacy type fence for that area.  He stated the price for the front and into the driveway as 
well as the privacy fence would be $6,479.70 installed and included the removal of the existing fence. 
He stated that would be the cost for the fencing in white and that it would be more if the Commission 
wished to go with a color.  Commissioner Peruzzi commented the fencing would enhance the other work 
being done as well as the recently paved parking area. 
 
Commissioner Amato commented he would support the selection of Orange Fence adding they are 
reliable and dependable.  He echoed the comments of Commissioner Peruzzi that the fencing would be a 
nice finishing touch to all the other work that has been done and that he would support it. 
 
Commissioners Amato and Peruzzi made and seconded a motion to have the Commission proceed with 
the fencing project through Orange Fence as presented in the amount of $6,479.70.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
Commissioners Healey and Blake made and seconded a motion to have the Commission purchase the 
“garage” building through Carefree Garages in an amount not to exceed $7,300.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 2



Vice Chairman Worroll updated the Commission regarding the paving which took place last fall.  He 
reported he finally straightened out the bill for the paving of the parking lot and that there is a balance 
remaining of $45,290.  He stated he would speak with the finance director to see how they can break this 
out. 

 
(b) Proposed Course Improvements  -  Chairman Austin stated the Commission would discuss next 
month the four tees.  
 
(c)  Update Purchase/Lease of Carts 
 
Vice Chairman Worroll reported he called the company at least seven times and never received any 
response.  He stated he found a new vendor in New England Golf Carts out of Massachusetts and the 
Commission could purchase a 2009 Yamaha for $3,950, which includes a four year warranty. 
 
Chairman Austin asked about the agreement and if there would be a problem with the language. 
 
Vice Chairman Worroll responded it would not be necessary since they would be buying the cart 
outright.  He stated he would go before the Board of Finance and Board of Aldermen, if necessary. 
 

V.  New Business 
 
Report on Rounds: 

 
Vice Chairman Worroll reported Mr. Rosow was unable to attend but provided the rounds as follows.  He also 
pointed out through Mr. Rosow that 38% of the rounds played are non-resident and 62% played is residents.  
 
May   2009   2008 
MTD  4,533  4,542 
YTD  8,596  8,650    
 
The next meeting of the Golf Commission will be July 8, 2009 at The Orchards clubhouse at 5:30 p.m. 
 
Being no further business, Commissioners Amato and Peruzzi made and seconded a motion to adjourn at 6:10 
p.m.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
       Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
       
       Kathleen K. Huber 
       Recording Secretary 
 
 
 
 
(Note:  Minutes are in draft form until approved by the Commission) 

 3


	GOLF COMMISSION
	I.  Roll Call
	II. Consideration of Minutes of  May 13, 2009
	III. Chairman’s Report
	IV. Unfinished Business
	V.  New Business

	May 2009 2008

